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        Legistar Item:  11-6431 

To: Thomas M. Eeg 

From: John C. Rooney 

Date: 12/8/2014 

Re: Contract 24-11 (K1-024) Spring Street Bridge Restoration 

You received bids on the above contract on May 26, 2011 with Lunda Construction Company 

submitting the low bid in the amount of $97,084.00. 

We recommend the contract be entered into with the low bidder at their bid price with the 

funding being appropriated as follows: 

 Account No. Description Amount 

 991.520.5010 Spring Street Bridge $97,084.00  

  Mill/Overlay 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Cc: Joy Hansche 
      Jerry Scott 
      File 24-11 
 

 

 


